MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N COMMISSIONER CHARLIE LANTER

HOUSING ADVOCACY &
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER
HOUSING ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DATE: November 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding- NAMI Lexington, Inc. - 865-869 Sparta Court

Request: Authorization to execute a Memorandum of Agreement with NAMI Lexington, Inc., and
any other documents related to the purchase of property, at a cost not to exceed $141,211.00,
using funds allocated from the FY2024 fund balance.

Purpose of Request:

To give NAMI the financial support to purchase the property that houses the Organization’s
Participation Station, which provides services to individuals in recovery from mental health
challenges. LFUCG’s assistance in Organization’s acquisition of this Property promotes a public
purpose by helping Organization continue to provide these services to the community. A deed
restriction will be executed at closing to ensure the property is maintained by NAMI for the
purposes of their mission.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $141,211.00 for FY2025.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 1101-900349-0001-71101
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